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Freedom of Information Request 19 197 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 197 / AA / LB / HG 
Name:      
Date:     15th October 2019 
Address:       
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
I am writing to you on behalf of Health Service Journal (HSJ). 
 
I am submitting a request for information held by the trust under the Freedom of Information Act.  
 
The information I require relates to mixed sex accommodation. If you could please answer the questions in 
the attached spreadsheet.  
 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust can provide the attached PDF document (FOI 19 197) in 
response to your FOI request. 
 
Please note, In order to adhere to best practice in maintaining confidentiality the Trust does not 
publish numbers lower than 5 as this could lead to the identity being revealed. Exemption – Section 
40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act is applied. To disclose the information requested would be in 
breach of the Data Protection Act (2018).  
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 
 
  

https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm
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Trust Name  

Please provide 
me with the 
number of mixed 
sex wards still in 
use by the trust? 

Please provide 
me with the 
number of 
mixed sex 
communal 
areas in use 
for patients? 

For 2019-20 (to date), 2018-19 and 2017-
18, please provide me with the number of 

patient on patient incidents of sexual 
assault on a mixed sex ward or mixed sex 
communal area that have been recorded 

by the trust? 

Of those incidents above 
relating to incidents on a 

mixed sex ward, how many 
were escalated to a) the 

safeguarding team or b) the 
police? 

For 2019-20 (to date), 2018-19 and 2017-
18, please provide me with the number 
of patient on patient incidents of sexual 
assault on a single sex ward or single sex 
communal area that have been recorded 

by the trust? 

Of those incidents above relating 
to incidents on a single sex ward, 
how many were escalated to a) 
the safeguarding team or b) the 

police? 

 
    2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 Safeguarding  Police  2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 Safeguarding  Police  

Humber 
Teaching NHS 
Foundation 
Trust 

7   Less than 5 Less than 5 0 Less than 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 


